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OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY

UNITED STATES
NUC).EAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, O.C. 20555
lI

April 4, 1984

IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M840330A

8404|30368 840404
PDR 10CFR
PT9. 7 PDR

MEMORANDUM FOR: William J. Dircks, Executive Director
for Operations

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Herzel H.E. Plaine, General Counsel
& &amuel J. C zlk, Secretary

STAFF REQUIREMENTS — DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE
VOTE ON FULL POWER OPERATING LICENSE FOR
WNP 2g 2 00 P Mug FRIDAY~ MARCH 30'984~
COMMISSIONERS'ONFERENCE ROOM, D.C.
OFFICE (OPEN TO PUBLIC ATTENDANCE)

The Commission, by a vote of 4-0 (Commissioner Gilinsky
abstaining), authorized the Director, NRR to issue an
amendment to the WNP-2 operating license to allow full
power operation.

The Commission, by a vote of 4-1 (Commissioner Gilinsky
dissenting), disapproved a proposal'by Commissioner Gilinsky
that the Commission require one licensed individual on eachshift with prior license experience at a commercial reactor.
Commissioner Gilinsky requested OGC to advise whether the
NRC staff interpretation that licensees may comply with 10
CFR Sec. 55.25(b) by substituting simulator training for
"extensive actual operating experience" is correct.

(OGC) (SECY Suspense: 4/6/84)

Mr. Mazur (WNP) noted that the licensee would review
Commissioner Gilinsky' suggestion.
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